
             
UPDATE (6/13/22): Due to an increase in community transmission of COVID-19, coupled with the 

District’s status as an essential service provider, the June 15, 2022, meeting of the Board of 

Directors will now only be held virtually.  The District will not be providing an in-person location 

as originally planned.  Links and telephone numbers to virtually attend such meeting may be 

obtained at jbwd.com or by calling (760) 974-0072. 
 

AMENDED AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2022, AT 5:30 PM 

61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA  92252 
 

ON MARCH 4, 2020, CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM DECLARED A STATE OF EMERGENCY IN 

CALIFORNIA AS A RESULT OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, AN EMERGENCY THAT REMAINS IN EFFECT AND 

FROM WHICH OUTBREAKS AND EXPOSURE CONTINUES TO PRESENT AN IMMINENT THREAT FOR SOME 

ATTENDEES. ACCORDINGLY, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING BY 

TELEPHONE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE. 
 

To join by Zoom please click the below link: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88152181838?pwd=NWZTT0pyN1JnUTFYWGFHZllnS052Zz09 
 

Or you may join by phone at 1-253-215-8782, Meeting ID: 881 5218 1838  Passcode: 065270 
 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER - 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

 

 

6. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM - 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -  

PUBLIC COMMENT – This is the time set aside for public comment on any District 

related matter, whether appearing on the agenda or not. At the discretion of the Board 

President, however, comments on a particular Agendized item may be deferred until that 

item is heard. Please state your name and limit your comments to 3 minutes. 

STATE OF EMERGENCY FINDINGS – GOVT. CODE § 54953(e) – On October 6, 
2021, the Board, by majority vote, adopted Resolution No. 21-1035, making certain findings 
that (1) the State of Emergency declared by California Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020, 
relative to the COVID-19 Emergency, remains in effect; and (2) due to existing rate of 
community transmission and the small meeting space available to the District for in -person 
attendance, the provision of a unrestricted physical location for the District’s meetings could 
present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees.  It is recommended that the 
Board resolve by majority roll-call vote to extend the findings in Resolution No. 21-
1035, modified to allow for optional in-person attendance for members of the Board 
and public, for an additional 30 days. 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 1 of 33

http://www.jbwd.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88152181838?pwd=NWZTT0pyN1JnUTFYWGFHZllnS052Zz09


 
 

 
 

Pages 4-15 

Pages 16-26 

Pages 27-28 

 

 

 
 

Pages 29 

 
 

Pages 30-33 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. 

 

 

 

 

8. 
 

9. 

 

10. 

 

 

 

11. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Matters on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in 

nature and will be enacted in a single motion without discussion. Any Board member or 

member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar and 

acted on separately.  

• March 2022 Check Register (reviewed by Finance Committee on 06/08/2022) 

• April 2022 Check Register (reviewed by Finance Committee on 06/08/2022) 

• Draft Minutes June 1, 2022 
 

 

A YEAR IN REVIEW PRESENTATION – Kathleen Radnich, Public Information 

Consultant 
 

VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: NBS – Director Anne Roman – Recommendation: Receive for 

information only. 
 

CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENT OR CALL FOR ELECTION TO FILL 

BOARD VACANCY FOR BOARD OF DIRECTOR DIVISION 1. Division 1 Director 

Rebecca Unger resigned her seat as of June 1, 2022. Board shall confirm its determination as 

to whether to fill the Division 1 vacancy by calling for an election rather than through a 

process of appointment. If calling for an election, the Board shall consider Resolution  

No. 22-1040 for approval. 
 

DIRECTOR REPORTS/COMMENTS– 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) – June 2, 2022, at 

10:00 a.m. – Vice President Doolittle 
 

• Finance Committee – June 8, 2022 – President Floen & Director Delph 
 

• Water Resources & Operations Committee – June 8, 2022 – Vice President Doolittle 

& Director Jarlsberg 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting – June 9, 2022, at 9:30 – Director 

Jarlsberg 
 

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS –  
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting – June 23, 2022, at 9:30 – 

Director Delph 
 

• ACWA Region 9 Program (Southern California Inland Challenges) – June 24, 2022, 

at 10:30 a.m. – Vice President Doolittle, Director Delph, and Director Jarlsberg 
 

• JBWD Board of Directors Meeting – July 6, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. – All Directors 
 

• Citizens Advisory Council – July 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. – Chairperson David 

Carrillo 
 

• Finance Committee – July 13, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. – President Floen & Director Delph 
 

• Water Resources & Operations Committee – July 13, 2022, at 10:30 a.m. – Vice 

President Doolittle & Director Jarlsberg 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting – July 14, 2022 – Vice President 

Doolittle 
 

• JBWD Board of Directors Meeting – July 20, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. – All Directors 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting – July 28, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. – 

President Floen 
 

 

 

 

 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 2 of 33



13. 

 

 

 

 

14. 

CLOSED SESSION – At this time, the Board will go into Closed Session to conference 

with real property negotiators (Govt. Code § 54956.8). 

Property: San Bernardino County Assessor Parcel No. 0603-231-14-0000 (East of Sunset 

Road between Verbena Road and Chollita Road). 

Agency Negotiator: Sarah Johnson, General Manager  

Negotiating Party: Bombay Holiday, LLC 

Under Negotiation:  Price and terms of payment. 
 

ADJOURNMENT –  

 

 

INFORMATION 
 

The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. Members of the public wishing to attend the meeting 
that require other reasonable modifications or accommodation to facilitate such attendance should contact Beverly Krushat at 760-974-0072 or 
bkrushat@jbwd.com as soon as feasible before the meeting to make such request.  
 

Availability of agenda materials:  Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a majority of the 
members of the Joshua Basin Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open 
meeting of the Board are available online at jbwd.com for public inspection, or in the District’s office, 61750 Chollita Road , Joshua Tree, CA 

92252 (“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available 
at the reception desk of the District Office and on-line at jbwd.com during business hours at the same time as they are distributed to the Board 
members. Disability-related accommodations:  The Joshua Basin Water District Board of Directors meeting room is wheelchair accessible. If 

you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.) please contact Ms. Krushat at the 

District Office at (760) 974-0072 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be 
obtained in alternative format upon written request to Ms. Krushat in the District Office, at least seventy -two (72) hours prior to the scheduled 

meeting. 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 3 of 33



Check Report
By Vendor DBA Name

Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP Cash

000495 ACCOUNTEMPS 03/09/2022 641541,093.64Regular 0.00

59542495 Invoice 03/09/2022 TEMPORARY LABOR 1,093.640.00

000495 ACCOUNTEMPS 03/23/2022 641982,960.32Regular 0.00

59496848 Invoice 03/23/2022 TEMPORARY LABOR 807.360.00

59604542 Invoice 03/23/2022 TEMPORARY LABOR 1,076.480.00

59631702 Invoice 03/23/2022 TEMPORARY LABOR 1,076.480.00

000504 ACTION PUMPING, INC. 03/23/2022 641791,102.50Regular 0.00

20173 Invoice 03/23/2022 HDMC WW: PUMPING 1,102.500.00

000501 ACWA/JPIA 03/09/2022 6413228,326.95Regular 0.00

0681475 Invoice 03/09/2022 EE HEALTH BENEFIT & EAP MAR 22 28,326.950.00

000501 ACWA/JPIA 03/23/2022 6418024,502.91Regular 0.00

0683042 Invoice 03/23/2022 EE HEALTH BENEFIT & EAP APR 22 24,502.910.00

000675 AQUA-METRIC SALES COMPANY 03/09/2022 641602,725.00Regular 0.00

INV0086922 Invoice 03/09/2022 ANNUAL AMR SUPPORT 03/30/22 - 03/29/23 2,725.000.00

000675 AQUA-METRIC SALES COMPANY 03/23/2022 642009,393.39Regular 0.00

INV0087236 Invoice 03/23/2022 INVENTORY 9,393.390.00

013019 ARBORIST SERVICES 03/09/2022 641471,550.00Regular 0.00

9092 Invoice 03/09/2022 DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THRU 1/15/22 775.000.00

9094 Invoice 03/09/2022 DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THRU 2/15/22 775.000.00

013019 ARBORIST SERVICES 03/23/2022 64190775.00Regular 0.00

9097 Invoice 03/23/2022 DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THRU 3/15/22 775.000.00

001630 AT&T MOBILITY 03/16/2022 9019442,310.47Manual 0.00

829480028X0305… Invoice 03/16/2022 COMMUNICATIONS - FEB 22 2,310.470.00

013863 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD AND ROMO 03/09/2022 6413318,187.54Regular 0.00

643518 Invoice 03/09/2022 LABOR LEGAL SERVICES THRU 1/31/22 10,317.260.00

643675 Invoice 03/09/2022 LEGAL SERVICES THRU 1/31/22 7,870.280.00

000214 BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC. 03/09/2022 641341,222.75Regular 0.00

CB21092-2287 Invoice 03/09/2022 SAMPLING 606.900.00

CB21717-2287 Invoice 03/09/2022 SAMPLING 102.000.00

CB21718-2287 Invoice 03/09/2022 WELL 14 4-LOG TREATMENT - SAMPLING 34.000.00

CB22179-2287 Invoice 03/09/2022 HDMC WWTP - SAMPLING 227.850.00

CC20080-2287 Invoice 03/09/2022 SAMPLING 252.000.00

000214 BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC. 03/23/2022 641811,039.63Regular 0.00

CC20610-2287 Invoice 03/23/2022 SAMPLING 102.000.00

CC20826-2287 Invoice 03/23/2022 HDMC WWTP - SAMPLING 605.250.00

CC20935-2287 Invoice 03/23/2022 HDMC WWTP - SAMPLING 239.230.00

CC21055-2287 Invoice 03/23/2022 SAMPLING 168.000.00

CC21141-2287 Invoice 03/23/2022 SAMPLING 34.000.00

CC21142-2287 Invoice 03/23/2022 SAMPLING 119.000.00

CL12367-2287CM Credit Memo 03/23/2022 HDMC WWTP - SAMPLING -227.850.00

013882 BOOT WORLD, INC. #20 03/09/2022 64135629.36Regular 0.00

55711 Invoice 03/09/2022 SAFETY BOOTS 629.360.00

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 4 of 33



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

004110 BURRTEC WASTE & RECYCLING SVCS 03/09/2022 901940890.49Manual 0.00

BW022822 Invoice 03/09/2022 TRASH REMOVAL (SHOP) - FEB 22 430.640.00

BW0322 Invoice 03/09/2022 TRASH & RECYCLING (OFFICE) - MAR 22 162.030.00

BW0322B Invoice 03/09/2022 TRASH REMOVAL (SHOP) - MAR 22 297.820.00

001517 CalPERS 03/04/2022 90192511,626.56Manual 0.00

PPE 2-25-22 Invoice 03/04/2022 PAY PERIOD ENDING 2/25/22 11,626.560.00

001517 CalPERS 03/04/2022 901926559.11Manual 0.00

PPE 2-11-22 - 01 Invoice 03/04/2022 PAY PERIOD ENDING 2/11/21 559.110.00

001517 CalPERS 03/04/2022 90192711,347.49Manual 0.00

PPE 2-11-22 Invoice 03/04/2022 PAY PERIOD ENDING 2/11/21 11,347.490.00

001517 CalPERS 03/30/2022 90195110,201.51Manual 0.00

PPE 3-18-22 Invoice 03/30/2022 PAY PERIOD ENDING 3/18/22 10,201.510.00

001555 CENTRATEL LLC 03/09/2022 64136629.23Regular 0.00

220302252101 Invoice 03/09/2022 DISPATCH SERVICES - FEB 22 629.230.00

013202 CLA-VAL 03/23/2022 641861,646.85Regular 0.00

840171 Invoice 03/23/2022 WELL 14 4-LOG TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,646.850.00

000237 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO, INC. 03/09/2022 9019311,612.18Manual 0.00

3990561-0205042 Invoice 03/09/2022 EE LIFE INSURANCE - FEB 22 1,612.180.00

013373 CORE & MAIN LP 03/09/2022 641387,224.90Regular 0.00

Q323762 Invoice 03/09/2022 INVENTORY 7,124.430.00

Q358331 Invoice 03/09/2022 MAINLINE/LEAK REPAIR SUPPLIES 100.470.00

013373 CORE & MAIN LP 03/23/2022 6418269,349.84Regular 0.00

Q131975 Invoice 03/23/2022 MAINLINE/LEAK REPAIR SUPPLIES 434.790.00

Q318503 Invoice 03/23/2022 TILFORD SUPPLIES 60,253.800.00

Q421237 Invoice 03/23/2022 MAINLINE/LEAK REPAIR SUPPLIES 524.330.00

Q431853 Invoice 03/23/2022 TILFORD SUPPLIES 2,015.040.00

Q431905 Invoice 03/23/2022 TILFORD SUPPLIES 6,121.880.00

013928 DIRTY BOYS DESIGNZ 03/09/2022 64145282.76Regular 0.00

52204 Invoice 03/09/2022 UNIFORMS 282.760.00

013885 DOCUSIGN, INC. 03/23/2022 641839,832.50Regular 0.00

INV31943507 Invoice 03/23/2022 ESIGNATURE BUSINESS 2/1/22 – 1/31/23 9,832.500.00

002565 DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC 03/09/2022 641391,140.00Regular 0.00

202200427 Invoice 03/09/2022 ENG SERV: HDMC WWTP THRU 1/28/22 1,140.000.00

002565 DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC 03/23/2022 641841,630.00Regular 0.00

202201041 Invoice 03/23/2022 ENG SERV: HDMC WWTP THRU 2/25/22 1,630.000.00

003025 FEDEX 03/23/2022 6418545.13Regular 0.00

7-688-19054 Invoice 03/23/2022 SHIPPING 45.130.00

000156 FORSHOCK 03/09/2022 64148243.00Regular 0.00

2200149 Invoice 03/09/2022 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING - MAR 22 38.000.00

2200150 Invoice 03/09/2022 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING - MAR 22 205.000.00

013222 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS INC. 03/09/2022 64140204.99Regular 0.00

FC0322 Invoice 03/09/2022 HDMC WWTP - TELEPHONE 204.990.00

000058 GARDA CL WEST, INC. 03/09/2022 64141901.77Regular 0.00

10681302 Invoice 03/09/2022 COURIER FEES - MAR 22 901.770.00

003950 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION CO 03/09/2022 641421,116.29Regular 0.00

2188739 Invoice 03/09/2022 MAINLINE REPAIR: ASPHALT PATCH 1,116.290.00

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 5 of 33



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

004195 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 03/23/2022 9019464,151.63Manual 0.00

HD0222 Invoice 03/23/2022 CUST AREA REFRESH/SMALL TOOLS/TILFORD… 4,151.630.00

000025 ICMA RC 03/07/2022 9019283,237.50Manual 0.00

ICMARC0322 Invoice 03/07/2022 EE & ER 457 REMITTANCE -  3/4/22 3,237.500.00

000025 ICMA RC 03/07/2022 9019296,475.00Manual 0.00

ICMARC0222 Invoice 03/07/2022 EE & ER 457 REMITTANCE - FEB 22 6,475.000.00

013365 IMAGE SOURCE 03/09/2022 64137173.79Regular 0.00

25AR1408272 Invoice 03/09/2022 OFFICE EXPENSE 1/30/22 - 2/27/22 107.980.00

25AR1411394 Invoice 03/09/2022 SHOP EXPENSE 2/01/22 - 2/28/22 65.810.00

013797 INFOSEND, INC. 03/09/2022 641433,095.08Regular 0.00

206430 Invoice 03/09/2022 PRINT & MAIL WATER BILL - JAN 22 3,095.080.00

013797 INFOSEND, INC. 03/23/2022 641873,096.66Regular 0.00

208342 Invoice 03/23/2022 PRINT & MAIL WATER BILL - FEB 22 3,096.660.00

004720 INLAND WATER WORKS 03/09/2022 6414411,956.82Regular 0.00

S1050981.001 Invoice 03/09/2022 INVENTORY 11,956.820.00

004720 INLAND WATER WORKS 03/23/2022 64188107.75Regular 0.00

S1054058.001 Invoice 03/23/2022 TILFORD SUPPLIES 107.750.00

009054 KATHLEEN J. RADNICH 03/09/2022 641462,425.50Regular 0.00

220220-1 Invoice 03/09/2022 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 798.000.00

22027-1 Invoice 03/09/2022 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 861.000.00

220306-1 Invoice 03/09/2022 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 766.500.00

009054 KATHLEEN J. RADNICH 03/23/2022 641891,669.50Regular 0.00

220313-1 Invoice 03/23/2022 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 840.000.00

220320-1 Invoice 03/23/2022 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 829.500.00

006507 McMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY 03/23/2022 64191167.96Regular 0.00

73984421 Invoice 03/23/2022 SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION 167.960.00

006800 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY 03/09/2022 64149394.37Regular 0.00

INV02708 Invoice 03/09/2022 2022 AWAC CALENDARS 394.370.00

006800 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY 03/23/2022 64192436,920.00Regular 0.00

MWA022822 Invoice 03/23/2022 WATER RECHARGE PURCHASE 436,920.000.00

000233 NAPA AUTO PARTS 03/09/2022 64166168.23Regular 0.00

395450 Invoice 03/09/2022 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V37,V38,V39 & V32 168.230.00

000233 NAPA AUTO PARTS 03/23/2022 64203552.60Regular 0.00

397041 Invoice 03/23/2022 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V42 143.420.00

397042 Invoice 03/23/2022 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V32 409.180.00

003930 NBS 03/23/2022 641936,753.11Regular 0.00

1221000994 Invoice 03/23/2022 CMM ADMIN FEES - 2ND QTR 22 2,054.580.00

1221000995 Invoice 03/23/2022 STANDBY ADMIN FEES - 2ND QTR 22 4,698.530.00

013352 NIELSEN FIRE AND ICE HEATING AND AIR 03/23/2022 641964,400.00Regular 0.00

I-5345-1 Invoice 03/23/2022 A/C MINI SPLIT – VAULT 4,400.000.00

000070 ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC. 03/09/2022 64150210.73Regular 0.00

1114370 Invoice 03/09/2022 ID VERIF. SERV. THRU 02/28/22 210.730.00

VEN01533 PAYMENTUS GROUP INC. 03/18/2022 9019484,005.45Manual 0.00

INV-15-120400 Invoice 03/18/2022 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE - FEB 22 4,005.450.00

013828 PRO SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC. 03/23/2022 641941,200.00Regular 0.00

17525 Invoice 03/23/2022 ANNUAL MAINT THRU 3/31/23 1,200.000.00

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 6 of 33



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

008415 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 03/09/2022 64151179.07Regular 0.00

23286559 Invoice 03/09/2022 SHOP EXPENSE 111.960.00

23286561 Invoice 03/09/2022 SHOP EXPENSE 67.110.00

008415 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 03/23/2022 64195179.07Regular 0.00

23292993 Invoice 03/23/2022 SHOP EXPENSE 111.960.00

23292995 Invoice 03/23/2022 SHOP EXPENSE 67.110.00

008201 PURCHASE POWER 03/23/2022 9019451,033.75Manual 0.00

PB031322 Invoice 03/23/2022 POSTAGE REFILL FOR METER 1,033.750.00

013361 QUINN COMPANY 03/09/2022 641525,838.60Regular 0.00

WOG00012407 Invoice 03/09/2022 GENERATOR #1: FUEL POLISHING & PARTS 788.600.00

WOG00012408 Invoice 03/09/2022 GENERATOR #2: FUEL POLISHING 600.000.00

WOG00012409 Invoice 03/09/2022 GENERATOR #3: FUEL POLISHING 1,400.000.00

WOG00012410 Invoice 03/09/2022 GENERATOR #4: FUEL POLISHING 1,400.000.00

WOG00012411 Invoice 03/09/2022 GENERATOR #5: FUEL POLISHING 600.000.00

WOG00012412 Invoice 03/09/2022 GENERATOR #6: FUEL POLISHING 500.000.00

WOG00012413 Invoice 03/09/2022 GENERATOR #7: FUEL POLISHING 550.000.00

009065 RDO EQUIPMENT COMPANY 03/09/2022 64153133,991.51Regular 0.00

E1049435 Invoice 03/09/2022 410L JOHN DEERE BACKHOE (C&M) 133,152.260.00

P6912845 Invoice 03/09/2022 TRACTOR REPAIR: E7135 839.250.00

009065 RDO EQUIPMENT COMPANY 03/23/2022 641977,768.27Regular 0.00

P7012445 Invoice 03/23/2022 TRACTOR REPAIR: E5410 114.520.00

R3036535 Invoice 03/23/2022 RENTAL EQUIPMENT: TILFORD PIPELINE 7,653.750.00

013831 SATMODO LLC 03/09/2022 64155151.86Regular 0.00

189137 Invoice 03/09/2022 EMERGENCY SATELLITE PHONES - MAR 22 151.860.00

013820 SC FUELS 03/09/2022 641564,023.01Regular 0.00

2074602-IN Invoice 03/09/2022 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 4,023.010.00

013833 SERVICEMASTER 360 PREMIER CLEANING 03/09/2022 641571,047.53Regular 0.00

J82579 Invoice 03/09/2022 JANITORIAL SERVICES - MAR 22 1,047.530.00

009898 SOCALGAS 03/09/2022 901942856.89Manual 0.00

GAS0222 Invoice 03/09/2022 HEAT FOR SHOP - THRU 2/17/22 856.890.00

009880 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO 03/09/2022 9019412,167.43Manual 0.00

SCE0222 Invoice 03/09/2022 POWER TO BLDGS & GEN - FEB 22 2,167.430.00

009878 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 03/09/2022 9019343,845.83Manual 0.00

SCE0321 Invoice 03/09/2022 POWER FOR PUMPING - WELL 10 MAR 21 3,845.830.00

009878 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 03/10/2022 901943118,265.38Manual 0.00

SCE0222 Invoice 03/10/2022 POWER FOR PUMPING - FEB 22 118,265.380.00

VEN01020 SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC. 03/09/2022 6415823,985.27Regular 0.00

22-2062 Invoice 03/09/2022 SUPPLEMENTAL IT (AMC) - THRU 2/28/22 2,018.750.00

22-2511 Invoice 03/09/2022 OFFICE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,476.100.00

22-2513 Invoice 03/09/2022 SHOP COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 3,955.420.00

22-3021SC Invoice 03/09/2022 IT SERVICES - 4/22 - 6/22 14,565.000.00

22-3026SC Invoice 03/09/2022 OFFICE 365 MONTHLY MAINT - APR 22 794.000.00

22-3034SC Invoice 03/09/2022 SUPPLEMENTAL IT (AMC) - THRU 3/31/22 176.000.00

009920 STANDARD INSURANCE CO 03/09/2022 641591,339.10Regular 0.00

ST0322 Invoice 03/09/2022 EE LIFE INSURANCE - MAR 22 1,339.100.00

013923 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 03/23/2022 6419922,318.67Regular 0.00

SWRCB031622 Invoice 03/23/2022 RETURN EXCESS ARREARAGE FUNDS 22,318.670.00

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 7 of 33



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

000510 TIME WARNER CABLE 03/09/2022 901932376.20Manual 0.00

0008970022222 Invoice 03/09/2022 SCADA INTERNET - MAR 22 376.200.00

013196 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 03/09/2022 901933674.80Manual 0.00

153914087-0 Invoice 03/09/2022 TELEPHONE (OFFICE) - MAR 22 674.800.00

010690 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 03/09/2022 6416127,769.91Regular 0.00

025-368499 Invoice 03/09/2022 35,321.000.00

025-368500 Credit Memo 03/09/2022 -7,551.090.00

CC-BEV U.S. BANK CORPORATE 9019362,752.620.00

US0222 Invoice 03/09/2022

INCODE SAAS FEES 03/01/2022 - 02/28/2023 
INCODE ANN'L FEES PRORATED THRU 6/30/22

03/09/2022 Manual

TELEPHONE-FEB 22/BUILD MAINT/SUBSCRIP… 2,752.620.00

CC-ANNE U.S. BANK CORPORATE 03/09/2022 901939179.88Manual 0.00

US0222 Invoice 03/09/2022 SUBSCRIPTION 179.880.00

CC-DAN U.S. BANK CORPORATE 03/09/2022 9019373,085.85Manual 0.00

US0222 Invoice 03/09/2022 CUST SERV REFRSH/SAFETY/SHOP EXPENSE 3,085.850.00

CC-JIM U.S. BANK CORPORATE 03/09/2022 9019382.99Manual 0.00

US0222 Invoice 03/09/2022 SUBSCRIPTION 2.990.00

CC-SARAH U.S. BANK CORPORATE 03/09/2022 901935671.19Manual 0.00

US0222 Invoice 03/09/2022 PERSONNEL SUPPLIES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 671.190.00

010850 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 03/09/2022 64162112.30Regular 0.00

220220346 Invoice 03/09/2022 TICKET DELIVERY SERVICE - FEB 22 112.300.00

009500 USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 03/02/2022 90192456,124.85Manual 0.00

USDA 03/22 LN Invoice 03/02/2022 CMM INT. - LOAN #2 56,124.850.00

000327 WATER QUALITY SPECIALISTS 03/09/2022 641633,500.00Regular 0.00

7797 Invoice 03/09/2022 HDMC WWTP: OPERATION & MAINT - FEB 22 3,500.000.00

013809 WEST COAST CIVIL, INC. 03/09/2022 6416411,356.00Regular 0.00

2202-215 Invoice 03/09/2022 ENG: D-1-1 BOOSTER STATION DESIGN 11,356.000.00

011615 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR CO. 03/23/2022 6420137.05Regular 0.00

14694052 Invoice 03/23/2022 PEST CONTROL SERVICES - SHOP 37.050.00

013888 WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING 03/09/2022 64165240.00Regular 0.00

102171 Invoice 03/09/2022 ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE THRU 11/15/21 240.000.00

013827 WRIGHT PAINTING COMPANY, INC. 03/23/2022 642028,960.00Regular 0.00

2174 Invoice 03/23/2022 CUST SVC AREA REFRESH PAINTING 3,960.000.00

WP031722 Invoice 03/23/2022 CUST SVC AREA REFRESH PAINTING 5,000.000.00

013359 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03/09/2022 901930225.12Manual 0.00

3107572 Invoice 03/09/2022 SHOP EXPENSE 2/27/22 - 3/26/22 225.120.00

013359 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03/23/2022 901947397.60Manual 0.00

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 8 of 33



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3125691 Invoice 03/23/2022 OFFICE EXPENSE 2/28/22 - 3/29/22 397.600.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

60

26

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

86 0.00

Payment

913,845.57

247,077.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,160,923.34

Payable
Count

103

28

0

0

0

131

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 9 of 33



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

60

26

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

86 0.00

913,845.57

247,077.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,160,923.34

103

28

0

0

0

131

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

01 GENERAL FUND 1,160,923.343/2022

1,160,923.34

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 10 of 33



Check Report
Joshua Basin Water District By Vendor DBA Name

Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: PR-Payroll Account

000248 PAYCHEX 03/20/2022 950023148.20Manual 0.00

2186262 Invoice 03/20/2022 TIME & LABOR ONLINE USAGE FEE 148.200.00

013940 PAYLOCITY 03/18/2022 9500221,039.50Manual 0.00

109925310 Invoice 03/18/2022 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 1,039.500.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code PR Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

0

2

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

0.00

1,187.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,187.70

Payable
Count

0

2

0

0

0

2

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 11 of 33



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

0

2

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

0.00

1,187.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,187.70

0

2

0

0

0

2

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

01 GENERAL FUND 1,187.703/2022

1,187.70

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 12 of 33



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
UTILITY REFUND REGISTER

Account Number Name Date Type Amount
13-00173-022 STINSON, SCOTT 3/9/2022 Refund 163.98 Check #: 64167
10-00429-004 SLADE, JUSTIN W 3/9/2022 Refund 148.68 Check #: 64168
50-00060-002 KEELER, FREDA 3/9/2022 Refund 38.03 Check #: 64169
50-00065-003 MILLER, RONDA 3/9/2022 Refund 47.43 Check #: 64170
64-99274-000 PRIZZI, CHRISTOPHER 3/9/2022 Refund 340.55 Check #: 64171
64-99276-000 TRI STAR CONTRACTING 3/9/2022 Refund 3,584.39 Check #: 64172
65-01065-003 BARAVALLE, CRISTIAN V 3/9/2022 Refund 262.18 Check #: 64173
05-00182-016 FOX, JESSICA A 3/9/2022 Refund 73.17 Check #: 64174
57-00024-010 JIANG, DIANRUI 3/9/2022 Refund 43.73 Check #: 64175
57-00243-003 JIANG, DIANRUI 3/9/2022 Refund 73.53 Check #: 64176
62-00155-017 TEHRANIRAD, OMID 3/9/2022 Refund 117.38 Check #: 64177
65-00239-004 VILLA, MAGDALENA 3/9/2022 Refund 65.90 Check #: 64178
06-00077-006 FERGUSON, GARY D 3/23/2022 Refund 140.41 Check #: 64204
06-00095-017 PACKARD, ANDREW 3/23/2022 Refund 91.46 Check #: 64205
06-00129-022 PEARSON, JEFFREY 3/23/2022 Refund 35.53 Check #: 64206
10-00261-019 HEFFINGTON, DON 3/23/2022 Refund 60.83 Check #: 64207
11-00111-012 JOHNSON, SHANNON 3/23/2022 Refund 11.09 Check #: 64208
55-00199-007 BURGETT, DAVID R II 3/23/2022 Refund 123.63 Check #: 64209
62-00259-000 RIZO, FRANCISCO MEDINA 3/23/2022 Refund 7.81 Check #: 64210
63-00076-010 KEOUGH, ANGELA VISSER 3/23/2022 Refund 180.19 Check #: 64211

5,609.90

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 13 of 33



Joshua Basin Water District
61750 Chollita Rd.
Joshua Tree, CA 92252 

     Director Pay 02/12/2022 - 03/11/2022

Employee Number Employee Name Date Adjustment Type Additions Deductions
509 UNGER, REBECCA

02/16/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
03/02/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
03/09/2022 Committee Meeting - Finance $173.63

03/02/2022
- Paid
Committee Meeting -
Legislative & Public Info

$0.00

Totals: $520.89 $0.00
Employee Total: $520.89

511 FLOEN, TOM
02/16/2022 $173.63
02/17/2022

Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid 
GM AdHoc Meeting - Paid $173.63

03/02/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
03/04/2022 Committee Meeting - ADHOC 

- Paid
$173.63

03/09/2022 Committee Meeting - Finance 
- Paid

$173.63

Totals: $868.15 $0.00
Employee Total: $868.15

512 JARLSBERG, JANE
02/16/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
03/02/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
03/02/2022 $0.00

03/09/2022

Committee Meeting - 
Legislative & Public Info 
Committee Meeting - Water 
Resources & Ops - Paid

$173.63

Totals: $520.89 $0.00
Employee Total: $520.89

513 DOOLITTLE, STACY
02/16/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
02/24/2022 MWA Board Meeting – Paid $173.63
03/09/2022 Committee Meeting - Water 

Resources & Ops - Paid
$173.63

03/02/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
Totals: $694.52 $0.00
Employee Total: $694.52

514 DELPH, BARBARA
02/16/2022 $173.63
02/17/2022

Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid 
GM AdHoc Meeting - Paid $173.63

03/02/2022 Board Meeting - JBWD - Paid $173.63
03/04/2022 Committee Meeting - ADHOC 

- Paid
$173.63

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 14 of 33



- Paid
Totals: $694.52 $0.00
Employee Total: $694.52

Grand Totals: $3,298.97 $0.00
Grand Total: $3,298.97  

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 15 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 16 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 17 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 18 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 19 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 20 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 21 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 22 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 23 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 24 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 25 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 26 of 33



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 1, 2022 
 

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – President Floen called the special meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.  

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM – President Floen asked for a rollcall and the following Directors are present: Vice 

President Doolittle, Director Delph, and Director Jarlsberg are in attendance. 

STAFF PRESENT –Sarah Johnson, General Manager, Anne Roman, Director of Finance, Jeremiah Nazario, Distribution 

Supervisor, Steve Corbin, Production Supervisor, Brandon Warner, CIRP Supervisor, and Beverly Krushat, Executive 

Assistant, are in attendance. 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT – Kathleen Radnich, Public Information Consultant, and Jeff Hoskinson, Legal Counsel. 

Before the approval of the agenda, President Floen asked General Manager Johnson if she had anything to add to the 

agenda, and General Manager Johnson referred to Jeff Hoskinson, Legal Counsel.  Mr. Hoskinson explained with the 

resignation of Director Unger, on May 31, 2022, the District has a certain amount of time to address this and asked the 

Board if they would like to place it on this evening’s agenda for consideration. This concludes the finding that there was 

action needed due to the short time frame. 

MSC¹ (Delph/Jarlsberg) 4/0/0 motion carried to add the resignation of Director Unger to the Agenda. 

Ayes:  Delph, Doolittle, Floen, and Jarlsberg 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None   

APPROVAL OF AGENDA –  

MSC¹ (Doolittle/Delph) 4/0/0 motion carried to approve the agenda with the additional item of Director Ungers seat 

vacancy. 

Ayes:  Delph, Doolittle, Floen, and Jarlsberg 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

CONSENT CALENDAR - MSC¹ (Doolittle/Delph) 4/0/0 motion carried to approve the Consent Calendar with the 

changes discussed with Director Jarlsberg. 

Ayes:  Delph, Doolittle, Floen, and Jarlsberg 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None 
 

21/22 REVISED BUDGET AND 22/23 PROPOSED BUDGET REVIEW AND ADOPTION – Director Anne Roman 

gave the staff report and an in-depth Q&A followed with the Board. 

MSC¹ (Jarlsberg/Delph) 4/0/0 motion carried to adopt the 21/22 revised budget and the 22/23 proposed budget. 

Ayes:  Delph, Doolittle, Floen, and Jarlsberg 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None 
 

RESIGNATION OF DIRECTOR UNGER – Jeff Hoskinson, Legal Counsel – District staff looked for direction to the 

Board’s preference to either appoint or call for an election (General Election on November 8, 2022). Legal Counsel 

recommended that the Board of Directors bring back a resolution at the June 15, 2022, meeting stating they will move 

forward with the General Election on November 8, 2022. 

 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 27 of 33



MSC¹ (Jarlsberg/Delph) 4/0/0 motion carried to bring back the resolution at the June 15, 2022, Board meeting to move 

forward with the General Election on November 8, 2022. 

Ayes:  Delph, Doolittle, Floen, and Jarlsberg 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None 
 

NEW HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK GENERALIST JOB DESCRIPTION – General Manager Johnson gave the staff 

report stating that the District’s HR & Risk programs are the responsibility of the Director of Administration 

position. To create efficiency, maintain compliance with ever-changing regulations, design manageable 

workloads, and streamline processes, staff recommends approving the new Human Resources & Risk Generalist 

position. The Director of Administration will drop the HR & Risk responsibilities but will gain responsibility 

for Information Technology Coordination and Development Services (which due to attrition have been spread 

out among existing staff but not officially reassigned), along with maintaining responsibility for Customer 

Service and Contract Management. The proposed range for the newly developed HR & Risk Generalist position 

is Range 24 -$59,321.89 - $77,835.45 annually. This was followed by a brief Q&A with the Board. 

MSC¹ (Jarlsberg/Delph) 4/0/0 motion carried to adopt the Human Resources & Risk Generalist job description. 

Ayes:  Delph, Doolittle, Floen, and Jarlsberg 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None 
 

REVISED WATER QUALITY SPECIALIST JOB DESCRIPTION – General Manager Johnson - The District currently 

has one Water Quality Specialist (WQS) position at Range 28 ($65,480.26 - $85,915.78 annually) of the salary 

schedule. This role is responsible for various tasks related to water quality, Cross Connection Control Program 

(CCCP), backflow coordination, and responding to customers for water quality concerns.   

Staff has revised the job description into a series I/II which is consistent with other District job classification 

series. The proposed range for the revised positions is:  

• WQS I –  Range 24  ($59,321.89 - $77,835.45 annually) 

• WQS II – Range 28 ($65,480.26 - $85,915.78 annually) 

MSC¹ (Doolittle/Delph) 4/0/0 motion carried to adopt the Water Quality Specialist I/II job descriptions. 

Ayes:  Delph, Doolittle, Floen, and Jarlsberg 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None 
 

DIRECTOR REPORTS AND COMMENTS - Each Director commented on the different meetings and conferences they 

attended. 

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS – President Floen read off the list of future meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT – MSC¹ (Doolittle /Delph) motion carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

______________________________________________ 

Sarah Johnson, General Manager & Board Secretary 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 28 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 29 of 33



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors DATE: June 15, 2022 

 

REPORT TO: Board of Directors  

PREPARED BY: Jeff Hoskinson, General Counsel 

TOPIC: PROCESS FOR FILLING BOARD VACANCY 

RECOMMENDATION: The Board should determine whether to initiate an 

appointment process or call for election to fill vacancy on the 

Board of Directors, with latter accomplished through approval 

of Resolution No. 22-1040. 

 

ANALYSIS: Director Rebecca Unger, representative of Division 1, resigned 

from the Board of Directors effective June 1, 2022.  Pursuant 

to Government Code Section 1780, the Board has the option to 

either appoint an individual to serve out of the remainder of 

her term or call for an election to fill the seat within 60 days of 

such resignation, which would be July 31, 2022.  An election, 

if called, would be held on the next election date established 

by statute.  At this point, an election called to fill the currently 

at-large director seat would be held on the date of the next 

general election, November 8, 2022. 

 

At its June 1, 2022, meeting, the Board indicated a preference 

to call for an election to fill the seat.  If that remains the desire 

of the Board, the Board may approve Resolution No. 22-1040, 

as presented, to formally call for the election and call for the 

consolidation of such election with the election already 

scheduled for that seat.  If the Board instead would prefer to 

fill the position by appointment, it may direct staff to initiate 

an application process so that the Board may consider 

applications at its next meeting. 

 

If the Board takes no action by July 31, 2022, the County 

Board of Supervisors will have the option to, by August 30, 

2022, either appoint someone to complete the remainder of the 

term or call for an election.  The term of Director Unger’s seat 

was already set to expire following the November 8, 2022, 

election. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM: 2.0 Meet regulatory requirements for water, wastewater, 

financial, and administrative functions. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 30 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 31 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 32 of 33



Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
June 15, 2022  Page 33 of 33


	MARCH 22 (002).pdf
	Check Report.pdf
	Check Report 1.pdf
	Monthly Transaction Report.pdf
	DIRECTOR PAY REPORT MARCH 2022.pdf




